Brookhav

GEORGIA
DATE: April 15, 2020
TO: All Offerors
FROM: City of Brookhaven Procurement Department
RE: RFP No. 20-105, Top End 1-285 Regional Trails Master Plan

Please see Addendum No. 3 for the above-referenced solicitation.



ADDENDUM NO. 3
RFP NO. 20-105
TOP END 1-285 REGIONAL TRAILS MASTER PLAN

A. The following are questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for the above-
referenced solicitation:

1. Will the City accept an e-submittal in light of the shelter-in-place orders past the
extended deadline of 4/21?

No. Proposals must be delivered in person or by carrier on Tuesday, April 21, 2020
before 4pm.

2. The RFP indicates “The Delivery shall include two (2) sealed bids (one (1) original, one
(1) copies, and one (1) USB flash drive, along with two (2) copy of the cost proposal in a
sealed envelope for each municipality”. Could you please clarify which and how many
municipalities we are to prepare proposals for?

There are seven municipalities participating in the solicitation.

B. All other terms and conditions remain the same.



